=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

GENERAL PURPOSES
COMMITTEE

Thursday, 15 November 2007 at 6.30 p.m.

AGENDA

VENUE
Committee Room,1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove
Crescent, London, E14 2BG

Members: Deputies (if any):

Chair: Councillor Shafiqul Haque
Vice-Chair:Councillor Waiseul Islam

Councillor Rajib Ahmed Councillor M. Shahid Ali, (Designated

Councillor Philip Briscoe Deputy representing Councillors Shafiqul

Councillor Carli Harper-Penman Haque, Carli Harper-Penman, Waiseul

Councillor Lutfur Rahman Islam and Lutfur Rahman)

Councillor M. Mamun Rashid Councillor Stephanie Eaton, (Designated
Deputy representing Councillor Rajib
Ahmed)

Councillor Peter Golds, (Designated
Deputy representing Councillor Philip
Briscoe)

[Note: The quorum for this body is 3 Members].

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact: John Williams, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4204, E-mail: johns.williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk



LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE
Thursday, 15 November 2007
6.30 p.m.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992.

Note from the Chief Executive

In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members must declare any
personal interests they have in any item on the agenda or as they arise during the
course of the meeting. Members must orally indicate to which item their interest
relates. If a Member has a personal interest he/she must also consider whether or
not that interest is a prejudicial personal interest and take the necessary action.
When considering whether or not they have a declarable interest, Members should
consult pages 195 to 198 of the Council’'s Constitution. Please note that all Members
present at a Committee meeting (in whatever capacity) are required to declare any
personal or prejudicial interests.

A personal interest is, generally, one that would affect a Member (either directly or
through a connection with a relevant person or organisation) more than other people
in London, in respect of the item of business under consideration at the meeting. If a
member of the public, knowing all the relevant facts, would view a Member’s
personal interest in the item under consideration as so substantial that it would
appear likely to prejudice the Member’s judgement of the public interest, then the
Member has a prejudicial personal interest.

Consequences:

e |f a Member has a personal interest: he/she must declare the interest but can
stay, speak and vote.

o If the Member has prejudicial personal interest: he/she must declare the
interest, cannot speak or vote on the item and must leave the room.

When declaring an interest, Members are requested to specify the nature of the
interest, the particular agenda item to which the interest relates and to also specify
whether the interest is of a personal or personal and prejudicial nature. This
procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the meeting and is also
designed to enable a full entry to be made in the Statutory Register of Interests
which is kept by the Service Head, Democratic Services on behalf of the Monitoring
Officer.




PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBERS AFFECTED
MINUTES 1-6

To agree as a correct record the draft minutes of the General Purposes Committee
meeting held on 18™ October 2007.

REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION

Review of Polling Places and Districts 7-25 All Wards
Establishment of Audit Committee 27 - 31
Ocean Regeneration Trust Interim Board 33-35 Mile End &
Globe Town;
St Dunstan's
& Stepney
Green;

Filling of casual vacancies on committees and panels (if
any)

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that the next meeting of the General Purposes Committee is scheduled to take
place on Wednesday 13" February 2008, at 7.30 p.m.



This page is intentionally left blank



GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE, SECTION%NE (UNRES
18/10/2007

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
MINUTES OF THE GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE
HELD AT 6.30 P.M. ON THURSDAY, 18 OCTOBER 2007

COMMITTEE ROOM 1, 1ST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5
CLOVE CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:

Councillor Shafiqul Haque (Chair)
Councillor Carli Harper-Penman
Councillor Waiseul Islam (Vice-Chair)

Councillor M. Mamun Rashid

Councillor M. Shahid Ali
Councillor Peter Golds

Other Councillors Present:

Officers Present:

Isabella Freeman — (Assistant Chief Executive [Legal Services])
Mark Redhead — (Democratic Services)
John Williams — (Service Head, Democratic Services)

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Philip Briscoe and
Councillor Lutfur Rahman. Councillor Peter Golds and Councillor Mohammed
Shahid Ali respectively were deputising.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
No declarations of interest were made.

3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
The Chair MOVED and it was

RESOLVED

Page 1



GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE, SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
18/10/2007

That the Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 13 June 2007 be confirmed
as a correct record of the proceedings and the Chair be authorised to sign
them accordingly.

4, MATTERS ARISING
There were no matters arising.

5. REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION

5.1 Amendments to the Constitution
RESOLVED

i) To note the changes to the non executive functions set out in the
Constitution in consequence of the Local Authorities (Functions and
Responsibilities) (England) (Amendment No. 3) and (Amendment
No.4) Regulations 2007 as shown at schedule 1 of the report
circulated with the agenda.

ii) To authorise the Corporate Director, Communities, Localities and
Culture, to exercise the Council’'s powers in respect of the new
functions referred to above.

5.2 Appointments to the Shadow Board of Tower Hamlets Homes
RESOLVED

1) To note the appointment of Councillors Marc Francis, Alex Heslop and
Shafiqul Haque to the Shadow Board of Tower Hamlets Homes (THH)
following their nomination by the Majority Group pursuant to the
Committee’s decision of 29" May 2007.

2) To note that no nominations for membership of the THH Shadow Board
have been received from the minority groups.

3) In view of 2) above, to agree to remove the condition that 2 of the
Council representatives be drawn from the minority group(s) and
further agree that Councillors Sirajul Islam and Denise Jones be

appointed as additional Council representatives to the Shadow Board
of Tower Hamlets Homes.

5.3 Appointment of Deputy Electoral Registration Officer

RESOLVED

Page 2



GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE, SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
18/10/2007

i) That the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services) be appointed
as Deputy Electoral Registration Officer;

ii) That training be provided to Members on the changes to election
law and the regulations regarding objections to entries on the
electoral register.

5.4 Filling of casual vacancies on Committees/Panels
RESOLVED

i) That Councillor Shahed Ali be appointed the Respect Group
representative on the Development Committee, with Councillors
Dulal Uddin, Lutfa Begum and Harun Miah acting as substitutes.

ii) That Councillor Shahed Ali be appointed the Respect Group
representative on the Strategic Development Committee, with
Councillors Dulal Uddin, Lutfa Begum and Harun Miah acting as
substitutes.

iii) That as per the recommendations in the tabled paper circulated,
Councillor Rupert Eckhardt be appointed as an additional Deputy
Member for Councillor Simon Rouse on the Strategic Development
Committee;

iv) That as per the oral report given by the Service Head, Democratic
Services in respect of the nomination from the Conservative Group,
Councillor Tim Archer be appointed as an additional Deputy
Member for Councillor Rupert Eckhardt on the Development
Committee.

5.5 Appointments to External Bodies

Councillor Golds requested clarification in respect of the Historic Environment
Champion appointment, asking whether it was due to administrative oversight
that the appointment had not been submitted to the June 2007 meeting of the
Committee. This was confirmed to be the case.

In respect of the nominations to the Isle of Dogs Community Foundation, the
Committee was informed that the Community Foundation had confirmed that
they would be happy to accept the nomination of two Councillors as set out in
the report.

The Committee agreed that the Leader of the Council should be requested to
write on behalf of the Council thanking Ms Lesley Pavitt, recognising her
services to the East London Nursing Society Trust

RESOLVED

Page 3



GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE, SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
18/10/2007

i) To agree the re-appointment of Councillor Denise Jones as Historic
Environment Champion for Tower Hamlets for the remainder of the
municipal year 2007/08;

ii) To agree the appointment of Councillors Shiria Khatun and Timothy
Archer as the Council’'s two representatives to the Isle of Dogs
Community Foundation for the remainder of the municipal year
2007/08;

iii) To confirm the appointment of Councillor Rupert Eckhardt to serve
as the Council’'s nominee to the Mudchute Association for the
remainder of the municipal year 2007/08;

iv) To agree the appointment of Councillor Ohid Ahmed to serve on the
Thames Gateway London Partnership for the remainder of the
municipal year 2007/08;

V) To agree the nomination of Councillor Ann Jackson as the Older
People’s Member Champion for Tower Hamlets;

vi) That Councillor Anwara Ali be appointed as the Council’s third
representative on the East London Nursing Society Trust, to serve
until June 2011 (alongside the existing representation provided by
Councillor Oliur Rahman, to January 2009, and Ms Anna Lynch, to
November 2010);

vii)  That the Leader of the Council be requested to send a letter of
thanks on behalf of the Council to Ms Lesley Pavitt in recognition of
her services to the East London Nursing Society Trust;

viii)  That further to the tabled addendum report, to note and agree that
the Council support the proposed representative arrangements for
London Boroughs on the Princes Trust Futures Charitable Trust; in
particular the rotation of Directors, under which the London Borough
of Tower Hamlets would nominate a representative from 1 January
2010.

6. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
RESOLVED

That an extraordinary meeting of the General Purposes Committee be held on
Thursday 15 November 2007 at 6.30pm.

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business.

Page 4



GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE, SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
18/10/2007

The meeting ended at 6.50 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Shafiqul Haque
General Purposes Committee

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 4.1

Committee: Date: Classification: Report No: Agenda
Item
No:

General Purposes Committee | 15 November | Unrestricted

2007

Report of Assistant Chief Executive Title: Review of Polling Places and Districts

(Legal Services)

Originating Officer: Ward(s) Affected: All

Isabella Freeman

Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services)

Summary

1. This report sets out the Returning Officer's proposals for the review of polling
districts and polling places, describes the process of the review including the
consultation undertaken and makes recommendations.

Recommendations

2. That the Committee;
(1) note the consultative process and the responses received,
(2)  consider the Returning Officer’s revised representations set out in

appendix A and recommend that they be adopted by the Council and
the polling districts and polling be places be formally designated;

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000 (SECTION 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background papers" Tick if copy If not supplied, name and
supplied for telephone number of holder
register

None

report to GP cttee 30 10 07.doc final.doc this version

13.9.07 ! Page 7



Background

3.

In reports to previous meetings on 13" February, 25™ April and 13" June
2007, members were advised about the review of polling districts and places
which must be completed by the end of 2007 under the new legislation
(section 16 of the Electoral Administration Act 2006) and authorised the
Interim Electoral Services Manager to take all the necessary steps to achieve
this. This report sets out the steps taken in accordance with statutory
requirements and the Committee’s instructions and brings forward the
Returning Officer’'s representations for the Committee’s consideration. Subject
to the Committee’s views these proposals will be submitted to the Council
meeting on 28" November 2007 for final decision.

Definitions

4.

To ensure clarity in discussing issues arising from the review the following
definitions are used:

polling district; a geographical sub-division of a ward.

polling place; a geographical area in which a polling station is located.
however, as there is no legal definition of what a polling place is, the
geographical area could be defined as tightly as a particular building or as
widely as the entire polling district.

polling station; the actual area where the process of voting takes place, and
must be located within the polling place designated for the particular polling
district.

Process

5.

report to GP cttee 30 10 07.doc final.doc
13.9.07

Following the meeting on 25™ April 2007 formal notice of the commencement
of the review was published at the Town Hall, at other venues where official
council notices are published and on the website and in East End Life on 30"
April 2007. The Returning Officer's (RO) representations were published on
30™ May and were made available on the website, at Ideas stores, libraries,
one stop shops, local housing offices and Town Hall reception. In drawing up
the representations the following criteria were used:

° approximately 1,500 electors per polling station; so there were
proposals to have additional polling stations at some venues where
space permitted or use of another venue;

° anticipated growth in the electorate; based on residential units in
construction in each current polling district the growth in the electorate
was estimated. This was not an exact science but clearly some polling
districts & indeed wards will have large increases in their electorates;

this version

2
Page 8



] known changes to current venues; (e.g. Cheviot House & Southern
Grove) which will not be available in future;

° alternatives to current venues where there is a better alternative;

. projected increases in the population of LBTH assuming that the same
% as at present are eligible to go on the register; ONS projections for
the next four years are:

2008 222,700
2009 225,600
2010 228,400
2011 231,200

It was therefore prudent to plan for a steady increase in the electorate.

° an increase in the return rate on the canvass would result in an
increase in the electorate.

. views put forward previously and by ward councillors.

6. Consultation on the Returning Officer’s representations took place with ward
councillors, local Members of Parliament, the constituency GLA elected
representative, political parties, election agents, the metropolitan police
service and groups representing people with disabilities. The authority was
required to seek representations from such persons as it thinks have particular
expertise in-relation to access to premises or facilities for persons who have
different forms of disability. Such persons must have had an opportunity to
make representations and to comment on the returning officer’s
representations. The review was also discussed at the Tower Hamlets Access
Group on 20" June 2007. Electors generally were invited to comment through
East End Life and the website. Consultation also took place internally within
the authority particularly with Children’s Services regarding the use of schools.
The consultation period extended until 31%* July 2007.

Response to consultation
Vs The following responses were received:

Blackwall & Cubitt Town councillors; additional polling place and
reorganisation of polling districts to deal with increased electorate.

Tower Project; no objections to the proposals.

Disability Coalition — Tower Hamlets, comments on Electoral Commission’s
guidance that although generally helpful for wheelchair users in particular,
there is insufficient coverage of a wider range of disabilities. Sight impaired
and blind people require good lighting not just in the polling hall itself but also
outside by the entrance, inside along corridors, doorways etc. Signage needs
to be in large, clear type in colours and backgrounds that are easier

report to GP cttee 30 10 07.doc final.doc this version

13.9.07 3Page 9



understood — similarly any instructions in the polling booths. Where polling
takes place in schools etc where people have to walk along corridors to reach
the polling booths, a couple of chairs need to be placed part way along
corridors so that those who do not use wheelchairs but have limited mobility
can sit down and rest. It is not stated whether induction loops are used in the
polling hall so that instructions can be heard by the hearing impaired. Nor is it
clear if written instructions are available for the deaf.

Colin Brooking; use Shadwell FE Centre or Bluegate Fields School as
alternative to portacabin at St Katherine’s Foundation, Butchers Row
(Shadwell ward).

Elaine King; use Ogilvie Community Hall as alternative to portacabin at St
Katherine’s Foundation, Butchers Row (Shadwell ward).

ClIr Marc Francis; use Francis Lee Community Centre as alternative to
portacabin at Winford House and consider use of Tredegar Centre, Morville
Street as alternative to Bow Community Hall (Bow East ward).

Revised representations

8.

report to GP cttee 30 10 07.doc final.doc
13.9.07

Having taken into account the responses made and also having reviewed
polling arrangements in Shadwell ward following the by-election on 9™ August
2007 the Returning Officer proposes the following arrangements (see
Appendix A; changes highlighted):

Bromley-by-Bow; an additional polling station at Clara Grant Primary School
to deal with an increased electorate (polling district BBB2) but otherwise no
change to the current arrangements.

Blackwall & Cubitt Town, creation of new polling district BCT5 voting at
Tower Hamlets Town Hall, reallocation of electors between BCT1, BCT2,
BCT3 & BCT 4, and additional polling stations at Llic Centre and St Luke's CE
Primary School. The revised polling district boundaries and polling places are
set out in appendix B.

Bow East; use the Francis Lee Community Centre, Clare House as an
alternative to a portacabin at Winford House (polling district BE1), the
Tredegar Centre, Morville Street as an alternative to Bow Community Hall
(polling district BE3) and additional polling station at Bow Secondary School to
deal with an increased electorate (polling district BE4). The revised polling
places are set out in Appendix C.

Bethnal Green North; no changes proposed.

Bethnal Green South; reallocation of electors between polling stations at
John Scurr Primary School. No other changes proposed.

Bow West, additional polling station at Malmesbury Primary School to deal
with an increased electorate (BW4).

this version

4
Page 10



East India & Lansbury; additional polling stations at St Saviours Primary
Scholl, Chrisp Street (EIL1) , Brownfield Senior Citizens Club, Burcham Street
(EIL3) and Teviot Centre, Wyvis Street (EIL5) to deal with increased
electorates.

Limehouse; additional polling stations at Stepney Greencoat Primary School
(LI1) and Hind Grove Community Centre (LI2) to deal with increased
electorates.

Mile End East; Professional Development Centre, English Street as an
alternative to 60 Southern Grove which will no longer be available (MEE1).
The revised polling places are set out in Appendix D.

Mile End & Globetown; polling place for MGT1 to be the new Bonner Primary
School (two polling stations).

Millwall, two additional polling stations at Seven Mills Primary School (MI1)to
deal with the anticipated increase in the electorate.

St Dunstan’s & Stepney Green; create new polling district (SDS4) voting at
Halley Street Primary School, reallocate some electors from Cayley Primary
School (SDS2) to SDS4 and additional polling station at sir John Cass
Foundation & Redcoat Secondary School (SDS3). The revised polling district
boundaries are set out in appendix E.

Shadwell; new polling station at Bluegate Fields Primary School for polling
district SH1B reducing number of polling stations at Bigland Primary School
from three to two. Redraw boundaries of SH2, SH3 & SH4 around acceptable
polling stations at St Mary & St Michael Church Hall, Glamis Tenants Hall and
Ogilvie Community Hall. Investigate possibility of using St Katherine’s
Foundation for part of existing SH4. The revised polling district boundaries
and polling places are set out in Appendix F.

St Katherine’s & Wapping; no changes proposed.
Spitalfields & Banglatown; no changes proposed.

Weavers; New polling station at St Matthias CE Primary School to replace
William Davis Primary School and to deal with increased electorate (WE3).
Polling places are set out in Appendix G.

Whitechapel; additional polling station at Kobi Nazrul Primary School to deal
with increased electorate (WH1), new polling station for WH2 at Tower
Hamlets Community Housing, 285 Commercial Road to replace Cheviot
House which will no longer be available & two new polling stations at Smithy
Street Primary School (WH3) to replace Stepney Library which has closed.
The revised polling places are set out in Appendix H.

report to GP cttee 30 10 07.doc final.doc 5
13.9.07 Page 1 1

this version



Comments of Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services)

9. It is a legal requirement to carry out the review of polling places this year
before 31% December 2007 and thereafter every four years in accordance with
the requirements of the Electoral Administration Act 2006 (see appendix ).
This does not preclude the Authority carrying out small interim reviews of
polling places as and when needs arise. In relation to the comments from
disability groups these will be reviewed as far as practicable at each election
to implement what changes can reasonably be made. We are grateful for the
response provided and will consult further on a regular basis as part of
election preparations.

Comments of Chief Financial Officer

10.  The costs of the review will be met from within budget.

Equal Opportunities Implications

11 It is essential that disabilities issues are taken into account in election matters
particularly in the polling station review.

Anti Poverty Implications

12.  There are no implications in this report.

Sustainable Action for a Greener Environment

13.  Within the c;:)nstraints of the suitability and availability of the accommodation,
polling places are located so as to minimise the distance electors need to
travel to cast their vote.

Appendices

Returning Officer’s proposals

Blackwall & Cubitt Town revised polling districts & polling places

Bow East revised polling places

Mile End East revised polling places

m O O W P

St Dunstan’s & Stepney Green revised polling districts & polling places

T

Shadwell revised polling districts & polling places

Weavers revised polling places

I ©

Whitechapel revised polling places

Schedule A1 of the Representation of the People Act 1983

report to GP cttee 30 10 07.doc final.doc

6
13.9.07 Page 12

this version



abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

ajge|iene aoeds ‘uonels Buljjod jeuonippe

lleH Anunwwon mog aoejdal 0] aNUaA ajgelins alow
abueyd ou

abueyo ou

8SNOH PIOJUINA Je uigesepod soejdal 0}

2]el0}0a|a pasealoul ‘aoejd Buijjod @ jouisip Buljjod mau
uonejs Buijjod [euonippe

(

104 0} S10)08|8 awWos ajedo|eal (

2]BI0}03]2 Ul aseaoul Juedubis (

pajedionue ‘suonels Buljjod usamiaq si1oj09ja a1ed0jeal (
G10g Mau g z10g 0} SI0}93]2 aWos ajedo|eal (
‘alay pajepowiodde ag o} uonels bujjod jeuoippe (
abueyo ou

9}eI0}j09ja pasealdu] ‘aiay pajepoLwodde (

aq 0} uorjes Buijjod [euonippe (

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

sabuey)

v xipuadde

L0'6°CL UOISIaA sIy} l

py usalg) [euylag p|O ‘|ooyas Alepuodas spuepeQ
py usalg) |euylag p|O ‘|ooyas Alepuoaag spuepeQ
}9241g plojsuepy ‘[ooyas Aleuwllid ajepmen]

192418 plojsuepy ‘jooyas Alewld ajepmeT

peoy Jauuog ‘jooyss Alewld s yiegezi31s

peoy Jauuog ‘looyds Alewid Oy s yleqez!i31s
20B|d UOUB Py Spleydjlud ‘anuan Aeq py spieydjid
souenug peoy mog ‘(8s0|D uoed) [00yaS 095 mog
peoy ajjino) ‘anua) Jebapal]

peoy subup L1 ‘gnjo sejdoad PIO

peoy subum L ‘gnjD sejdoad pIO

anua) Ajunwwog 897 souel

[lEH UMo| S}a|weH Jamo |

peoy ssapN slepunes ‘[ooyag Alewd ‘30 s.anTIS
peoy Ia)sayouely ‘[00Yos SjuBju| UMo| Bignd

peoy Jajsayouely ‘|00yas sjueju| umo] JBignd

9s0|0) @sNoH umeT] z ‘esnoH yseq yoer fusjjes ay |
8s0|D) 8sNoOH umeT Z ‘esnoH yseq oer Aus|jeg ay |
souelug IS wnquoNq 1S YBIH Jejdod 91L€ IHINID A1
soueUF IS uInqualg 1S UBIH Jejdod 91.€ IHINIO Al
Joa11g senaq ‘jooyog Alewld Jauiepy

aouenug peoy ddeuy| ‘jooyas Alewd Juelis) eiej)
aoueljug peoy ddeuy ‘jooyas Alewld Juels) eie|)
192115 spieuoa IS ‘[oeyds Alewid 82ejed pPIO

192115 spleuoa 1S ‘jooyas Alewld asejed ploO

}2alls spieuoan 1S __Dosum bmwc_._& 20B|Ed PIO

uonejs buijjod

20p"[eul 90p°£0 0} OF @39 dO 0} Hoda)

Liel
€eel
€6
9.6
o148
oLst
S9LL
9881
8cLL
12125
o6LL
€0¢¢e

8€9l
0est
0851
0901
€.01
90€l
14954
L6LL
8891
€691
¢col
esll
911

2je10309|3

STVYSOdOdd S.H301440 ONINHNL3Y — £002 SLOIYLSIA ONITIOd 8 S33V1d ONIT10d 40 MIIATH

UHON uaaig) [euyleg
UHON usaI9 [euyleg
UHON usal9 |euyjaqg
UHON usaig [euyjeg
UHON uaaIg [euyjeg
UHON usalg |euylag
UHON usalg) |euyjag
}se3 mog

}seJ mog

}se3 moq

}se3 mog

}seJ mog

umo| Jigny g [lemyoelg
umo] Jqng % llemyoelg
umo] Jigqny g jiIemioelg
umo| Jigqnd g [Iemyoelg
umo| JIqng g llemyoelg
umol pigng g [lemyoelg
umo] Jignd g [lemioelg
umo| Jigng g llIemyoelg
mog-Ag-Asjwoig
mog-Ag-Asjwoig
mog-Ag-Asjwoig
mog-Ag-Asjwoig
mog-Ag-Asjwoig
mog-Ag-As|jwolg

Joipsiq buljjod

¥NO4
YNOd
ENOY
ENOH
¢NOd
¢NOd
LNOd
¥34g
€34
¢34
¢34
134
5109
#1049
€104
€109
€109
2104
1104
1109
£dg4d
¢d84d
¢dgd
Lagd

Ladd
Lgd4d

Page 13




abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

a|qejiene 1abuo| ou anol9) WBYINOS 09
abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

(

smoj[e adeds JI uone)s Buijjod jeuonippe (
uonejs Buijjod jeuoyippe

uoness Buyjod jeuonippe

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

smoj|e a2eds Ji uone)s buyjod |euonippe
abueyd ou

a|qe|iene adeds ‘uole)s Buijjod jeuoiippe
a|qejieae aseds ‘uonejs Buijjod jeuonippe
abueys ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

Kiessasau Ji suonels (

Buijjod usamiaq siojos|e ajeoo|eal (

(

abueyo ou

/0'6°E| UoIsIan sIy} )

19a11g pjodoaT ‘jooydg saKNT IS YIM sined’is
Kepp uojBuljiap ‘looyos Alewiid uoBulapa

Aepp uojBuljiapn ‘Jooyos Atewnd uobuliapn

12218 ysibug ‘anua) juswdojaaa( [BUOISSD)01d
123118 s)j0) @a1y] LG ‘|ooyog Alewnd uossoep [UAD
}9a41s s)09 @aiy] LG ‘jooyas Alewid uosyoep [UAD
aoe|d sepepn ‘jooyos Ajlwe AjoH

20e|d sapep ‘|ooyos Ajwe Aoy

peoy Aqsulels g| ‘anua) Ajunwwo) anois) puiH
peoy Agsuieis gl ‘aljuad Ajunwwo? anois) puiy
peoy uoliqiop ‘jooyas Alewid jeoosuaals) Asudalg
19013 SIMAA ‘a1jua) joine |

198115 99( ‘|ooyoas Alewnd uapojn)

19311 92 ‘|ooyas Alewid uapojing

192418 Weyosing 96 ‘qnjo suazijio Joiuag payumolg
joaulS anolbAg ‘jooyos Aiewild anoibAg

19a1s dsuy) ‘jooyas Alewid s INOINES 1S

1921415 ulogo) ‘jooyos Alewnd Aingsawiepy
aoeus ) abs|j0) ‘|ooyas 0a8g uolEpUNO [BUSD
peoy oueljueT ‘jooyos Aewud ebjo

peoy ouelue ‘jooyos Aewld ebjo

peoy sjeyuasiy) ‘looyoas Aiewnd ajeyuasiyo

peoy ajeyuasiy) ‘[ooyas Alewid ajeyuasiyo
Joalls pieminq ‘enua) syods [adeyosliyin

j9a1s dde] ‘jooyoas Aewiud wepeay Hemals
192118 dde] ‘jooyos Alewid wejpeay Uemals
19a4g seyda) ‘looyos Alewnd Lnas uyop

19a1s seyda) ‘looyog Alewnd Lnag uyopr

19a1g seyds) ‘jooyog Aiewnd LUnag uyor

}9a4)S Jowlipg ‘jooyos Alewild snbey

c66
€501
90L1
0z9l
0zst
€091
098
14%5)
9G¥1
9191
¢SSl
Lp9L
L10L
4801
1291
v8LL
¢s0¢e
LG/L1
Zsll
0LLL
geel
L8EL
S6EL
86L1
906
¥ocl
Leel
LESL
Livl
9G¥1

Ise3 puz ejIN

ise3 pu3 alIN

ised pu3l s|iN

ised pu3 sy
asnoyawi]
asnoyawi]
asnoyawi
asnoyawi]
asnoyawi]
asnoyauwi]
asnoyauwi]

AingsueT g elpu| }se3
Aingsuen g eipuj }seg
Aingsue g elpuj 1seg
Aingsue g elpuj jse3
Aingsue g eipuj }seq
AingsueT g eipuj }seq
1S9 mog

1S9\ mog

1sap\ mog

1sap\ mog

1S9/ mog

1sap\ mog

unosg uaalig [euyiag
yinosg uaaig [euyleg
yinog usaig [euyleg
yinog usaig [euylegd
yinog usaig |euyleg
yinog usaig) [euyleg
yinog usalo) [euyleg

J0p’|eul 20p 20 0 OE 93)10 d9 0} Hodal

€33N
Z¢33n
¢33n
L3N
¥I
w1
€N
€l
el
4R
L
Gl
¥13
¥113
€113
3
1113
g
emd
eng
Zng
Ld
Lg
¥SOd
£89d
€594
€sod
¢sod
¢sod
1sod

Page 14



sallepunoq jousip buljjod pasinal {jooyas (
[oeyI 1S @ Alep 3§ woly panow ‘suoness Buljjod omy (
|Jooyog Atewid usals) pue|big woiy paaow

abueyo ou
abueyo ou

2)el0}09|9
Ul aseaJoul pajedidfjue (Uolje)s BljXe ajepolodde
jouued Alewnd AajAeq se $sQs jousip Buijjod jeuonippe

(

ajqeonjoe.ld i ‘uonels buijjod [euonippe (
pajepolwiwoode aq jouued uone)s Buljjod jeuonippe se
#S0S 0} s10}03j awos ajedo||eal jng saoeld Buljod ulelal
abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

pajedioljue ajelio}oa|a Ul asealoul jueayiubis (
ajgejieae aoeds ‘suonels Buijjod jeuonippe z (

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

a)elojoale ul asealoul pajedonue ‘uole)s Buljjod |jeuonippe
suone;s (

Buijjod z 10} s|qe|ieAe aoeds ‘anuan mau (

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

LO0°'6°E | UolIsian siy) 6

1935 unin 'IleH yoiny [eydin s @ Alepis
aueT s,pineq 1S ‘Jooyos Atewid spai4 areban|g
198113 pue|big ‘|jooyog Aewnd uaaig) pue|big
joans puelbig ‘looyos Alewd uaaig) puelbig

Aewd 19ans AsjjleH

|[ooyos Alepuooas Jeoopay ¥ Uolepuno ssen Uyor i
[o0yoS AJBpu02ag Je0opay g Uoepuno ssen uyor 1ig
199115 uojsy ‘looyas Alewlld Aajhen

192115 uojsy ‘jooyas Alewid Asjhen

peoy uosuor uag ‘|jooyos Alepuodag usaig) Aaudslg
peoy uosuop uag ‘|jooyos Aepuosag uaais) Asudalg
}9211S Jiyen ‘jooyas Alewud Jabuigiey

192118 diyeD ‘jooyos Alewild Jsbuigiey

peoy ALiajisapn 62 ‘|00yos Alewilid DY s punwip3is
peoy Ausfisap L62 '100yds Alewild DY s punwp3is
peoy ALBjIsapN 62 '|0oyos Alewilid 0¥ s punwip3is
198113 Jeqgee|y ‘|0oyos Alewlid S|Il\ usnss

198118 Jeqeely ‘|jooyos Alewiid S|\ usnag

12a11g 1saui] ‘|jeH |euonebaibuos Jawine

}eal)s 1seulg ‘|leH |euonebaibuon Jawie

peoy 2qo|9 ‘|ooyas Alepuooag Asjdiey

peoy aqo|o) ‘|ooyas Alepuodesg Asjdiey

Jeans AgbiQ ‘payswes] ayy

192118 As|peH ‘jooyos Alewild Jauuog maN

19a11g AsjueH ‘|ooyos Aleuwlid Jauuog maN

aje)s3 Baping ‘IS poom|lep) ‘jooyas Atewid uogels
ajejs3 jeping ‘[ooyos Alewid uoge)s

19a1g pjodoaT |00yog YN IS YIM sined‘is

9681

0851
806
¥86

6v.Ll
0461
0681
0961
2801
el
60¥1
6l
L2401
9cel
Leel
9.ive
169¢
996
166
aveEL
LYEL
9891
0orL
6lvl
¥00L
LGOL
G18

J0p’[euy 20p°L0 0L OF @8)2 49 0} Hodal

llompeys
IeMpeYS
llompeys
llempeys

wo Asudeyg g s,uejsung 1S
ui9) Asudayg B s,.ueisund 1s
ulg) Asudals @ s,uejsung i
ulg) Aaudayg B s,ueisunq 1S
ulg) Asudalg B s.ueysunqg is
ui9) Asudalg g s,uejsung i
uig) Asudalg g s,uejsun( 1S
Nemjiin

EMIIIA

lemiiiin

[emiiiN

MmN

EMIIIIN

[EMIIIN

umoleqo|9 13 pul alily
umolaqols) ¥ pul 9N
umolaqol9) g pu3 9N
umo}aqo|9 '8 pul ajin
umolaqoj) g pu3 i
umojaqo|s) g pu3 3|l
umoleqol9) g pu3 9N

1se3 puz 9|y

jse3 pu3 9N

Ise3 pu3 9N

¢HS

SHS
LHS
LHS

¥Sas
€5ds
€80s
¢sds
¢sds
1sas
Lsds
€IN
eIn
cIN
cln
ZIn
LIN
LIN
r1OW
71LOW
€1ON
€1OW
¢1ON
LLOW
LLOW
Y33
¥33N
€33N

Page 15



abueyo ou

abueyo ou

(suoness g) pasopo sey yaiym Aieiqi] Asudalg asoejdai 0}
a|qe|iene aq 1abuoj ou [jIm Yoiym asnoH Joinay) aoe|dal o)
a|qe|ieae aoeds ‘uone)s Buljjod jeuonippe

Aewid sineq wejjip seoejdal ‘ajelojosle pasealoul Yim (
adoo o} uone)s Buljjod jeuonippe yym aoejd Buljjod mau (
abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueys ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

a|qejieae aoeds ‘uonejs Buijjod [euolippe

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

abueyo ou

sallepunoq jousip Buljjod pasiaal ‘uonels Buljjod mau (

salepunoq joulsip Bujjod pasinal (
salepunog jousip Buljjod pasiaal (

L0'6°EL UOISIaA SIY} 0l

19a1)g ybnojue ‘jooyog Aewld Buysog AueH
19ans ybnojpuieq ‘jooyos Aewid buijsos Auey
Aewud 19ens Aypws

peOy [BIDIsWWOo) Gz ‘Buisnoy AjJunwwio) Sje|wep 1amo |

192113 S9|Ias ‘[ooyas Alewiid [nizep 1qoy|
}9a.1g uoodeq ‘Alewud seiynep 1s

19811 uooeq ‘Aewld seiype 1s

2ouBIUT }9a1)S J8320H ‘looyds Alewlid eiulbiip
2oUBIIUT 193.11S JaX00H ‘looyag Atewlid eluibip
peoy eiqunjo) ‘jooyag Alewld eiqunjon

peoy eiquinjod 'jooyas Alewilld eiquinjo)
192115 adioyjung ‘jooyog Aiewld pouieg uoue)
190118 adioyjung ‘jooyos Alewlld Jauleqg uouey)
peoy soue|eA ‘looyos Alewild IUBWSQ

peoy adue|eA ‘jooyos Alewid IuewsQ

aueT Youg V.p ‘looyds Alewid yainyg 1suyo
aueT ¥oug Y.y ‘looyas Arewd yainyg isuyo
Aepp ueybnep, ‘jooyos Alewnd abejwisy
190115 Yyoua| ‘enual suodg [|aMIQ uyop

}9a118 youa | ‘anua) spodsg |lemiQ uyor

199115 Joulen) ‘jooyos Alewid S 19}9d 1S

Joaiig Jauleg) ‘jooyas Alewlld s 1sjad 1S
alenbhg asop|EAA ‘[ooyos Atewild s Ined 1S
alenbg asop|AA ‘looyos Auewild s Ined ‘1S
IleH Ajunwwiod aiAlbo

peol ssadoe ajeaud

‘s, auleyiey 1S Jo uoljepuno4 [eAoy ‘uigeseuod
19a11g 8|qeD P ‘IeH Sjueud ] siwe|o

6vvl
GlLGL
0492
6LL1L
LellL
S09L
vz8l
8LL1
Lyel
25l
Leel
419
¥sel
c68
€8€1L
168
6.6
crll
LEYL
L9¥L
668
6evl
¥G6
LeLl

L4181
¢09l

[odeyosyiypn
[odeyosypn

[edeyaapyp

[odeyosiypn

[odeyosiypn

SIanBapn

SIBAEap)

Slaneap)

slaneapp

sianeapp

SIaneap)

umoje|bueg g spjeyjends
umoje|bueg B splayends
umoje|bueg ¢ spjayjends
umoje|bueg g speyjeyds
umoje|bueg @ spjayjeds
umoje|bueg g spayejds
Buiddepp g s,auueyiey 1S
Buiddepy g s,auLeyiey 1
Buiddepp g s,auueyiey 1S
Buiddepp g s,auneyiey 1S
Buiddepp g s,auneyiey 1S
Buiddepp 9 s,auueyiey 1S
Buiddepy g s,auLeyiey 19
lleMpeyS

llempeys
lIempeys

20p"[eul 20p°Z0 0L OF 3812 O O} Hodal

PHM
PHM
EHM
CHM
LHM
€M
€M
¢aM
Zam
L3M
LM
€4ds
€4dS
Z¢dds
2dads
L9dS
1ads
PMS
ENMS
€MS
ges
geis
LS
IS
9HS

YHS
€HS

Page 16



Appendix B

Blackwall & Cubitt Town revised polling districts & polling places

1 Curwl_\_rWh.M )

f Woest India AfTS
i Mgy Miliwall Docks

Sia =

bitt Town o U e fem
i g ; / O e o e

7 U |y £

BCT1 Property 2768 Electorate 3218
BCT2 Property 2494 Electorate 4082

. Cu

BCT3 Property 1880 Electorate 2287 M
\l
BCT4 Property 1675 FElectorate 2518 ”,:l'l

SN BCT5 Property 1517 Electorate 1927 )
i T e
NN Greenwich Reach ! T R AN e MR W

report to GP cttee 30.10.07 - appendices b-h.doc 1Page 1 7



Bow East revised polling places

Appendix C




Bow East revised polling places

BOW EAST

"report to GP cttee 30.10.07 - appendices b-h.doc

"Page 19

Appendix C




Mile End East revised polling places

Appendix D

report to GP cttee 30.10.07 - appendices b-h.dcpage‘idzo




Appendix E

St Dunstan’s & Stepney Green revised polling districts & polling
places

gL |
..-St. m SDS1 Property 1507  Electorate 2253 |
| ‘. 1

— .I | ( SDS2 Property 1431  Electorate 2809
SDS3 Property 23538  Electorate 3724

SDS4 Property 719  Electorate 1718

Israq

&

_,//'-

]

'-"'.ﬂ

iRA GHOYE

Victary

R RERL Bridge
."P‘\‘ R ) -
1

Sch

G

m
o
w)

CING BT

_______ ;

report to GP cttee 30.10.07 - appendices b-h.doc 1F)age 21



Appendix F

Shadwell revised polling districts & polling places

- -

ﬁiﬁ ‘

NE) Cﬂ‘m g

OFficas J PO

Racliff Cross
Stairs

i Vg

i A F. .E/
o= e . =g b 1 i 5
A T hart [ 1 - PR
= — 2 e L — W WHHEW‘—E avender Wha
R e g SR 5 i N o SreE—
- | 0y - B -'
ETEIMA 4

“]‘gr. T _\J:‘g

Property 1?1 74 Elecmrata 2768

Propertty 615 Electorate 1097

Property 1222  Electorate 1875 |
Property 1200 Electorate 1539

Property 584 Electorate 1224

| Wapping // | A

: /Wappi i
. i ping Dock Stairs
i__:‘%f EEH-® H
El;
e, .._E__m 1 e

Property 645 Electorate 936

) G Y By c,;m‘iéj

report to GP cttee 30.10.07 - appendices b-h.doc 16

Page 22



Appendix G

Weavers revised polling places

=T
E-’C;l-_‘;sl-ﬂﬂ'ﬁ ST

SCLATER STREET
P |
GRS > |
7
= m
=
m = w |
i w 4] ]
| =% X éJ o - WEAVERS
0 s L[ it
N[ kb 2
W m w -
D 3 2 2 C—————
7SS cAVN ST g > 5 ONSERWOOD Fo— 2
| I~ = r
j \ | | /x WY - Q|2 L> [ e

report to GP cttee 30.10.07 - appendices b-h.doc 17Page 23



Appendix H
Whitechapel revised polling places

N RN T N

POLLING STATION

_-_-_-___-_‘__‘—-—m—

h-_-_-____‘-———_____
SMITHY ST
-_H_______‘———-___

report to GP cttee 30.10.07 - appendices b-h.doPagé824



Appendix |

Extract from the Representation of the People Act 1083
(as inserted by Section 16 of the Electoral
Administration Act 2006)

SCHEDULE A1 (Section 18C)
REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING PLACES
| The relevant authorily must publish nolice of the holding of a review,

2 Tha authority musl consult the returning officer for every parlamentary election held in a
conslituency which is wholly or parlly in ils orea.

3 (11 Every such returming officer must maks representations lo the authority

(2)  Tne representations mus! include inlonmation as to the location of polling siations
(exisling or proposed) within paling places (existing or proposed).

(3)  The representations must be published in such manner as is prescribed.
4 (13 The authorily must seek representalions from such persons as it thinks have particular
expertise in relation to access to piernises or facilitles for persons who have different
forms of disability,

{2} Such persons must have an opporunity—

(a) tormake represenialions;
(b) tocommenl on the relurming officer’s representations.

5 Any elector in a conslituency siluated in whole or in parl in the authority's area moy make
represenialions.

6 Representations mace by any person in connection with a review of polling places may
include proposals for specified altermative polling places.

7 On completion of a review the authorily must—

(o) give reasons forits decisions in Ihe review;
(b) pubilish such other information as is prescribed.

Page 24

report to GP cttee 30.10.07 - appendices b-h.doc 1%age 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Agenda ltem 4.2

COMMITTEE DATE CLASSIFIC@TION REPORT NO. ]| AGENDA NO.
General 15 November 2007 | Unrestricted

Purposes

Committee

REPORT OF: Tltle

Assistant Chief Executive Establishment of Audit Committee

ORIGINATING OFFICER(S):
Ward(s) Affected: N/A

Interim Service Head Risk
Management — Minesh Jani

1. Summary
1.1. This report seeks agreement to a proposal to alter the composition of the Audit

Panel to reflect guidance set out in “Audit Committees — Practical Guidance for
Local Authorities” published by CIPFA, by establishing an Audit Committee as
part of the Council’s formal committee structure.

1.2. This report also recommends a change to the terms of reference for the

Pensions and Accounts Committee and to delegate the duty to make proper
arrangements for the financial affairs from the Council to the Audit Committee.

2. Recommendation

2.1. That the General Purposes Committee recommends to the Council to establish
an Audit Committee with the terms of reference as set out below: -

1 To consider the Audit Plan and review the performance of Internal Audit
against this target;

2 To review internal audit findings and the annual report from the Head of
Audit and seek assurance that action has been taken where necessary;

3 To act as a forum for the Audit Commission (external audit) to bring issues
to Members’ attention including both specific reports and general item such
as the Annual Audit Letter and the Annual Governance Report;

4 To be satisfied that the authority’s assurance statements, including the
Annual Governance Statement properly reflect the risk environment and
any actions required to improve it;

5 To enable the Council to demonstrate a response to its fiduciary
responsibilities in preventing fraud and corruption;

Page 27



2.2.

2.3.

To consider reports of audit activity together with specific investigations;

To monitor the Authority’s Risk Management arrangements and seek
assurance that action is being taken on risk related issues identified by
auditors and inspectorates;

To make arrangements for the proper administration of the Council’s
financial affairs and for the proper stewardship of public funds expect the
appointment of the Chief Finance Officer which shall remain the duty of the
Council; and

To meet the obligations of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 1996 and
the various statutory requirements in respect of the duty to approve the
Authority's Statement of Accounts, income and expenditure and balance
sheet or record of payments and receipts (as the case may be).

To rename the Pensions and Accounts Committee, the Pensions Committee
and transfer the second term of reference, that is “To meet the obligations of
the Accounts and Audit Regulations 1996 and the various statutory
requirements in respect of the duty to approve the Authority's Statement of
Accounts, income and expenditure and balance sheet or record of payments
and receipts (as the case may be)” to the newly constituted Audit Committee.

That the composition of the Audit Committee be in proportion to the political
composition of the Council and comprise 4 majority group members and 3
minority group members, pursuant to the review of the proportionality to be
determined at the Council meeting on 28 November 2007.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 (AS AMENDED) SECTION 100D

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background papers" Name and telephone number of holder

And address where open to inspection

Minesh Jani, 0207 364 0738

Page 28



3. Background

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

The Council made arrangements to operate its business relating to Audit
activity by creating an Audit Panel, which is an advisory body outside the
Council’s formal committee structure. Since its creation however, the
Chartered Institute of Public Finance Accountant (CIPFA) has produced
guidance around the membership and the roles and responsibilities of such
bodies in a publication called “Audit Committee — Practical Guidance for Local
Authorities”. Officers have reviewed the structure of the Audit Panel by
comparing current arrangements with the guidance issued by CIPFA. Overall,
the review showed that the current structure fulfils the role expected of the
Audit Panel. However, the key area for development is the need to
demonstrate greater independence of the Panel from the Executive. The
recommendations in section 2 seek to deal with this matter and also ensure
efficiency of Council business by better aligning any appropriate Council
business to this committee, where necessary.

At present, the role of Audit Panel is to provide input to good corporate
governance by providing an independent, effective assurance over the
adequacy of the financial management and reporting. Specifically, the terms
of reference of the Panel are to: -

e Consider the Audit Plan and review the performance of Internal Audit
against this target;

e Act as a forum for the Audit Commission (external audit) to bring issues to
Members attention including both specific reports and general item such as
the annual audit and inspection letter;

e Enable the Council to demonstrate a response to its fiduciary
responsibilities in preventing fraud and corruption;

e Arrange proper stewardship of public funds;

e Consider reports of audit activity together with specific investigations; and
e Monitor the Authority’s Risk Management Arrangements.

The Audit Panel is currently chaired by the Lead Member of Resources and
comprises all Members of the Executive (Cabinet Members) plus the Chair of
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The s151 Officer and the Chief
Executive are also members of the Audit Panel.

The functions outlined above have been captured in the terms of reference of

the proposed entity with minor changes to reflect any good practice outlined in
the guidance from CIPFA and to take account of changes in nomenclature.

Page 29



4. Proposals

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

The establishment of an Audit Committee will fulfil financial governance
requirements and provide a formal Council committee based on proportional
representatives of members comprising 4 members from the majority group
and 3 members from the minority groups. The introduction of members from
the minority groups will increase the independence of the Audit Committee.

At present, the Council holds the responsibility to make arrangements for the
proper administration of its financial affairs etc, but it would appropriate to
delegate this duty to the Audit Committee save for the appointment of the
statutory Chief Finance Officer which should remain a duty of the Council and
it is so recommended.

The Audit Committee is also the most appropriate body to receive and approve
the council’s annual financial statements which at the moment, rests with the
Pensions and Accounts Committee. Under the proposals outlined in this paper,
the specific requirement for the Pensions and Accounts Committee “To meet
the obligations of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 1996 and the various
statutory requirements in respect of the duty to approve the Authority's
Statement of Accounts, income and expenditure and balance sheet or record
of payments and receipts (as the case may be)” would transfer to the Audit
Committee and the Pensions and Accounts Committee renamed as the
Pensions Committee.

5. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer

5.1.

The Chief Finance Officer has noted the contents of the report and has no
further comments to make.

6. Comments of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal)

6.1.

6.2.

Pursuant to the Local Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities) (England)
Regulations 2000 (as amended) the duty to make arrangements for proper
administration of financial affairs and the duty to approve the Council’s
statement of accounts etc are non-executive functions.

Under section 101 Local Government Act 1972 the Council may arrange for
the discharge of its functions by a committee and pursuant to Section 15 Local
Government and Housing Act 1989 the committee seats should be allocated to
the political groups in proportion to the political breakdown of the Council (as
far as reasonably practicable).

7. Equal Opportunity Considerations

7.1.

There are no specific Equal Opportunities issues arising from this report.

Page 30



8. Anti-Poverty Considerations

8.1. There are no specific anti poverty issues arising from this report.

9. Risk Management Implications

9.1. These are no specific risk management issues arising from this report.

10.Sustainable Action for a Greener Environment (SAGE)

10.1.  There are no specific SAGE implications.

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Agenda ltem 4.3

Committee: Date: Classification: Report No: Agenda

ltem:
General Purposes 15 November 2007 | Unrestricted
Report of: Title:
Corporate Director of Development & Ocean Regeneration Trust Interim Board
Renewal

Wards Affected: St Dunstan’s & Stepney Green,

Originating officer(s) Mile End & Globe Town
Matin Miah — Head of Homes & Communities
Renewal Programmes

1.1

SUMMARY

In June 2007 the Cabinet agreed the Ocean New Deal for Communities (NDC)
Delivery Plan and the set up of the Ocean Regeneration Trust (ORT) as a
special purpose vehicle for delivery of the future regeneration of the Ocean
Estate, including the remainder of the NDC programme.

1.2 This report sets out the actions needed by the General Purposes Committee to
establish an interim board of the ORT.
2. RECOMMENDATIONS
Committee is recommended to:-
2.1 Nominate 2 Council representatives to the interim Board of ORT.
Local Government Act, 1972 Section 100D (As amended)
List of “Background Papers” used in the preparation of this report
Brief description of “back ground papers” Name and telephone number of holder
and address where open to inspection.
Ocean NDC files Chris Holmes (ext 4987 and Niall McGowan (ext 2538)

Page 33



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.3

41

4.2

4.3

BACKGROUND

In April 2007 Cabinet agreed in principle to the revised delivery arrangements for
the Ocean. The delivery mechanism needed to meet Communities and Local
Government Department (CLG) requirements for revised governance
arrangements that take forward both the NDC programme and transformational
change of the housing estate.

A CLG independent review recommended consideration of a small strategic
management group that could take over responsibility of the remaining non-
housing NDC programme and provide the NDC input into a housing regeneration
programme.

In June 2007 Cabinet agreed the details of the proposed ORT delivery
arrangements and the outline of the governance structure. ORT will have a board
comprised of 3 residents, 2 council representatives, 2 RSL/developer
representatives and 5 specialist independent members. There will also be a
number of sub-boards and fora to allow wider community participation and
specialist input.

ORT will be an asset management vehicle, which will have the potential to make
a significant future contribution to the wider area for the benefit of the local
community. It will take on ownership and management of both the housing
regeneration and the community facilities developed and funded by the NDC as
part of the housing redevelopment programme.

ACTION TAKEN

Since the Cabinet approval CLG have written to the Council agreeing the revised
governance structure. In June 2007, Ocean NDC Board agreed to disband itself
at the instruction of CLG to allow the establishment of the ORT.

Memorandum and Articles of Association for ORT have been drafted in
accordance with CLG guidance and legal/tax advice. ORT has been registered
and is to be a Community Interest Company (CIC) which is acceptable to CLG
and fit for purpose.

Recruitment to the interim ORT board is progressing as planned. In conjunction
with CLG a high profile interim independent (non voting) chair has been
appointed (for a limited period only) to oversee the setting up of ORT. Once fully
established, it is anticipated that the ORT will select a chair from among its voting
members. An extensive community engagement/advertising campaign is
underway on the estate and nationally to recruit the 3 resident and 5 independent
specialist members of the interim board. Closing date for applications is 19
November with assessments/interviews scheduled for first week in December.

Page 34



4.4

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

The 2 Council nominations are now required in order to set up the appointment
panel for the resident and independent specialist members so that the interim
board can be operational by the end of the calendar year. The full board will be
established when the RSL/development partner has been appointed and
nominates two representatives on the ORT board. This is likely to be December
2008, subject to the outcome of the competitive dialogue procurement process.

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

The costs of ORT will be covered by NDC funding in the short term, as this is the
successor management vehicle, and will be covered in the longer term by the
income derived from the investment programme for which development
partners are currently being sought via competitive tender.

CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (LEGAL)

The terms of reference of the committee empower it to appoint to bodies on
which the Council has representation yet outside the Council’s formal committee
structure. The ORT is such a body and the committee may appoint the Council’s
representatives to the interim board.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS

The advertising was widely targeted to maximise participation. A commitment to
equalities forms an essential part of the selection criteria.

ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS

None directly arising as a result of this report

SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT

None specifically arising as a result of this report

RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS

The timely appointment of interim board members is essential for meeting the
requirements of CLG and any delay or difficulties in recruitment could impact on
this.

Page 35



Page 36



	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4.1 Review of Polling Places and Districts
	4.2 Establishment of Audit Committee
	4.3 Ocean Regeneration Trust Interim Board

